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Willkom, Mae - DNR

From: Willkom, Mae - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 9:59 AM
To: 'Wright, Clifford C.'
Subject: RE: Chippewa Valley Airport and Tapestry Update 8/12/18

I explained this situation to our GIS person, and she said that the Legal Description, in conjunction with the Parcel Map 
Report from the County GIS mapping application, would suffice. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Mae E. Willkom 
Phone: 715-839-3748 
mae.willkom@wi.gov 
 

From: Wright, Clifford C. <cwright@GFNET.com>  
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2018 5:12 PM 
To: Willkom, Mae - DNR <Mae.Willkom@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Chippewa Valley Airport and Tapestry Update 8/12/18 
 
Mae- Thanks for the info.  Sun, Aug 12, I tried to do a “Metes and Bounds” search on Tapestry for Chippewa County 
using the section, township, range, and quarter section info that you provided. 
 For Sec 28, T28, R09, SW: I got 460 results and the program indicated “only the first 200 will be returned.” 
 For Sec 33, T28, R09, NW: I got 306 results and the program indicated “only the first 200 will be returned.” 
In both cases, that was more pages than I was prepared to wade through and I wasn’t sure how I’d access the second 
page sets.   
 
When I get back from vacation, I’ll try again during the week of Aug 20 and contact someone at Tapestry for direction if 
necessary. 
Meanwhile, Knight Barry Title (KBT) at 715/723-3747 indicated on Fri, Aug 10, that I can purchase a three-page legal 
description of the airport’s tax parcel from KBT to use if that work-around will suffice. 
 

From: Willkom, Mae - DNR <Mae.Willkom@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 11:34 AM 
To: Wright, Clifford C. <cwright@GFNET.com> 
Subject: RE: Partial Plat Map and Tax Screenshot for Chippewa Valley Airport 8/10/18 
 
Attached is a map showing where I estimated the lost airport wells to be, using the RR Sites Map measuring tool and the 
scale on the NPI grid map.  (Follow each blue line from its origin near the runway to where the line ends, for the 
estimated well location.)  The Public Land Survey System info for those locations is below, in case you want to search 
Tapestry (landrecords.net). 
 

 MW-50 and MW-59 well nests are in Section 33, T28N, R09W, Chippewa County 
 As estimated, RW-5 appears to be in S5, T27N, R09W, Eau Claire County 
 RW-25 appears to be in S28, T28N, R09W, Chippewa County  

 
I’ll find out next week whether the deeds are generally required for lost well situations and what kind of work-around is 
acceptable if deeds are not available.   
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We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Mae E. Willkom 
Phone: 715-839-3748 
mae.willkom@wi.gov 
 

From: Wright, Clifford C. <cwright@GFNET.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 10:01 AM 
To: Willkom, Mae - DNR <Mae.Willkom@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Partial Plat Map and Tax Screenshot for Chippewa Valley Airport 8/10/18 
 
See the two attached pdfs.  I’d email me the NE portion of the plat map; however, I currently don’t have access to our 
server. 
 

From: Willkom, Mae - DNR <Mae.Willkom@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:51 AM 
To: Wright, Clifford C. <cwright@GFNET.com> 
Subject: RE: Lost wells at the Chippewa Valley Airport and their NPI coordinates 8/10/18 
 
Thanks, I’m working on it.  RW-5 looks like it might be in Eau Claire County. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Mae E. Willkom 
Phone: 715-839-3748 
mae.willkom@wi.gov 
 

From: Wright, Clifford C. <cwright@GFNET.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2018 9:31 AM 
To: Willkom, Mae - DNR <Mae.Willkom@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Lost wells at the Chippewa Valley Airport and their NPI coordinates 8/10/18 
 
Mae- Lost wells at the Chippewa Valley Airport and their NPI coordinates follow. 
MW-50A/B in F6. 
MW-55A/B in F6. 
RW-5 in D8. 
RW-25 in G3. 
See attached pdf and thanks for your help! 
 
Cliff Wright, PE, PG | Project Engineer/Geologist 
Gannett Fleming, Inc. | 8025 Excelsior Drive, Madison, WI 53717-1900 
t  608.836.1500 x6722 | c  608.695.3651 | cwright@gfnet.com 
Excellence Delivered As Promised 
Gannett Fleming is ISO 9001:2008 Certified. 
www.gannettfleming.com | Stay connected: Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube 

PRINTING SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENT: Gannett Fleming is committed to conserving natural resources and minimizing adverse environmental impacts 
in projects. Accordingly, project documentation will be provided in electronic format only unless clients specifically request hard copies. Visit our website 
to read more about our sustainability commitment. 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information for the use of the named addressee. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution 
or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. 
 


